

HOUSE BILL NO. 37

INTRODUCED BY D. BROWN  
BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

IN THE HOUSE

DECEMBER 23, 1992	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON JUDICIARY.
JANUARY 4, 1993	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 11, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 12, 1993	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
JANUARY 13, 1993	PRINTING REPORT.
	ENGROSSING REPORT.
	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 87; NOES, 9.
	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

JANUARY 15, 1993	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON AGRICULTURE, LIVESTOCK, & IRRIGATION.
	FIRST READING.
JANUARY 21, 1993	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
JANUARY 22, 1993	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
JANUARY 23, 1993	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 41; NOES, 5.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

JANUARY 25, 1993	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
	SENT TO ENROLLING.
	REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

HOUSE BILL NO. 37

INTRODUCED BY D. BROWN

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY  
FOR ALLOWING AN ANIMAL TO UNLAWFULLY RUN AT LARGE; AND  
AMENDING SECTION 81-4-202, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 81-4-202, MCA, is amended to read:

"81-4-202. Penalties. (1) Any person violating 81-4-201  
~~shall-be--deemed~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon  
conviction thereof shall be fined ~~in-the-sum-of-\$10-for-the~~  
~~first-offense-and-in-the-sum--of--\$20--for--each--subsequent~~  
~~offense~~ not more than \$500 and ~~shall-be~~ is liable ~~in-damage~~  
~~for damages~~ to any party injured thereby by the violation,  
~~to-be-recovered~~ in any court having competent jurisdiction.

(2) All fines collected under the provisions of this  
section, except those collected in a justice's court, ~~shall~~  
must be paid into the county treasury for the use and  
benefit of the public schools."

-End-

APPROVED BY COMMITTEE  
ON JUDICIARY

HOUSE BILL NO. 37

INTRODUCED BY D. BROWN

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY  
FOR ALLOWING AN ANIMAL TO UNLAWFULLY RUN AT LARGE; AND  
AMENDING SECTION 81-4-202, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 81-4-202, MCA, is amended to read:

"81-4-202. Penalties. (1) Any person violating 81-4-201  
~~shall-be--deemed~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor and upon  
conviction thereof shall be fined ~~in-the-sum-of-\$18-for-the~~  
~~first-offense-and-in-the-sum--of--\$20--for--each--subsequent~~  
~~offense~~ not more than \$500 and ~~shall-be is~~ liable in damage  
for damages to any party injured thereby ~~by the violation,~~  
~~to-be-recovered~~ in any court having competent jurisdiction.

(2) All fines collected under the provisions of this  
section, except those collected in a justice's court, ~~shall~~  
must be paid into the county treasury for the use and  
benefit of the public schools."

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 37

INTRODUCED BY D. BROWN

BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY  
FOR ALLOWING AN ANIMAL TO UNLAWFULLY RUN AT LARGE; AND  
AMENDING SECTION 81-4-202, MCA."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

**Section 1.** Section 81-4-202, MCA, is amended to read:

"81-4-202. Penalties. (1) Any person violating 81-4-201  
~~shall be--deemed~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon  
conviction thereof shall be fined ~~in the sum of \$10 for the~~  
~~first offense and in the sum of \$20 for each subsequent~~  
offense not more than \$500 and ~~shall be~~ is liable in damage  
for damages to any party injured thereby ~~by the violation,~~  
~~to be recovered~~ in any court having competent jurisdiction.

(2) All fines collected under the provisions of this  
section, except those collected in a justice's court, ~~shall~~  
must be paid into the county treasury for the use and  
benefit of the public schools."

-End-



HB37

THIRD READING

1 HOUSE BILL NO. 37

2 INTRODUCED BY D. BROWN

3 BY REQUEST OF THE DEPARTMENT OF LIVESTOCK

4  
5 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT INCREASING THE PENALTY  
6 FOR ALLOWING AN ANIMAL TO UNLAWFULLY RUN AT LARGE; AND  
7 AMENDING SECTION 81-4-202, MCA."

8  
9 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

10 Section 1. Section 81-4-202, MCA, is amended to read:

11 "81-4-202. Penalties. (1) Any person violating 81-4-201  
12 ~~shall-be--deemed~~ is guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon  
13 conviction thereof shall be fined ~~in-the-sum-of-\$10-for-the~~  
14 ~~first-offense-and-in-the-sum--of--\$20--for--each--subsequent~~  
15 ~~offense~~ not more than \$500 and ~~shall-be~~ is liable in damage  
16 for damages to any party injured thereby by the violation,  
17 ~~to-be-recovered~~ in any court having competent jurisdiction.

18 (2) All fines collected under the provisions of this  
19 section, except those collected in a justice's court, ~~shall~~  
20 must be paid into the county treasury for the use and  
21 benefit of the public schools."

-End-